5/3/2021 Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMM6200C & GW3328G ALONG JOO CHIAT RD BESIDE
JOOT CHIAT COMPLEX LKK REF : CC4/LPC21005349/gs3 [External Confidential]

GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Mon 5/3/2021 8:27 AM

To: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com>

[I]J 1 attachments (3 MB)
03052021082213.pdf;

Lonpac External - Confidential
Our Ref: 20/21/21/VC05/024495

Dear Su Li,

Attached copy of insured’s report for your attention.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

— *

The all CHew lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Su Li (LKK Auto) [mailto:suli@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 5:22 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMM6200C & GW3328G ALONG JOO CHIAT RD BESIDE JOOT CHIAT COMPLEX
[External Confidential] LKK REF : CC4/LPC21005349/gs3

Dear Gerald,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly provide us insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Cecilia.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADhIMBMNGJKLTQwWYjMINDQONy1hYzASLWE3ZDBKNTIMMWM4YwWAQAOOsxyoAOkJilPmsAcr5q1g%...  1/5
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*Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Su Li| Admin Support

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 11:27 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMM6200C & GW3328G ALONG JOO CHIAT RD BESIDE JOOT CHIAT COMPLEX
[External Confidential]

Dear Gerald,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 30 April, 2021 11:23 AM

To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMM6200C & GW3328G ALONG JOO CHIAT RD BESIDE JOOT CHIAT COMPLEX
[External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Summer,

Please note our reference is 20/21/21/VC05/024495.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADhIMBMNGJKLTQwWYjMINDQONy1hYzASLWE3ZDBKNTIMMWM4YwWAQAOOsxyoAOkJilPmsAcr5q19%...  2/5
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Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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The all {HEW? |onpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Summer (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 9:26 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-a@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMM6200C & GW3328G ALONG JOO CHIAT RD BESIDE JOOT CHIAT COMPLEX
[External Confidential]

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
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

Sent: Thursday, 29 April, 2021 4:33 PM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMM6200C & GW3328G ALONG JOO CHIAT RD BESIDE JOOT CHIAT COMPLEX
[External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Our Ref : 20/21/21/VC00/024487

Dear Nivitha/Summer,
FYA.

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

From: Xin Hua [mailto:xinhuaworkshopl@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 4:30 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMM6200C & GW3328G ALONG JOO CHIAT RD BESIDE JOOT CHIAT COMPLEX
[External General]

Dear Gerald,
We would like to appoint LKK adrian for the PRI.
Thank you

Regards
Allan

On Thu, Apr 29, 2021, 2:43 PM GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote:
Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref: 20/21/21/VC05/024495
Dear Allan,

We enclose our list of Motor surveyors for your attention:-

Nicholas Tey—-Appraisal
Jackson Quek - Appraisal
Joshua Ong - Appraisal
Steve Chen- LKK

Adrian Ling - LKK
Kenneth Kong - LKK
Qing Quo Xiang- LKK

Oi Sun Pin - LKK

Mohd Rasul -LKK

Marcus Chua - LKK

OO (N[N |R[WIN]|-

[Ey
o

Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.
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

le.Email-Banner SG-400x70

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Xin Hua [mailto:xinhuaworkshopl@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 2:38 pm

To: LILY KOH <lilykoh@Ilonpac.com>; Customer SG <customer_sg@lonpac.com>; MT_Claim_SG
<mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: xinhuaworkshop@gmail.com

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMM6200C & GW3328G ALONG JOO CHIAT RD BESIDE JOOT CHIAT
COMPLEX

To the officer in charge:

We are appointed workshop bearing the car plate SMM6200C ,accident happened due to the
collision by your insured GW3328G.
Kindly help to arrange for PRI at the following address:

Xinhua workshop
Reg:201838521G

No 23,kaki bukit ave 4,
#04-01(south wing)
S(415933)

Regards
Allan
87867171
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